LINDA GORTON

¥ LEXINGTON

MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, CAO

Urban/County Council Members

" 1

FROM: ' l.j, M N

Monicd ConraWctor

Division of Parks and Recreation
RE: Agreement with Rozzi’s Famous Fireworks
DATE: April 24, 2025
Request:

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

$23,000 ($4,600 non-refundable deposit + $18,400 balance)

The cost for future FY is:

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: 1101 707604 7412 71299

File Number: 0396-25

Director/Commissioner: Conrad/Ford

200 East Main Street, Lexington. KY 40507 / 859.258.3900 Phone / 859.258.3909 Fax / lexingtonky.gov

MONICA CONRAD
DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

This agreement will allow Rozzi’s to furnish and deliver a fireworks display for LFUCG on July 4,
2025 or the postponement date of July 5, 2025. If fired on the postponement date, a fee of ten
percent (10%) will be added.

An additional $2,300 (10%) will be charged if rain date is activated due to cancellation for
weather.



